

DANIELLE SCHUURMANS

For 14 years I have been working in the investment management sector, building on **financial knowledge and skills** necessary to succeed. I **care about people**, continuously **improve processes** and think **strategically and creatively**. I love to lead, take ownership, push limits and focus on results.

CONTACT DETAILS

P: 00316 236 32 669

E: danielle.schuurmans@gmail.com

L: Vreeland, the Netherlands

LinkedIn

EDUCATION

Master Financial Management - 2009
TiasNimbas Business School, Utrecht
Bachelor International Business - 2008
Hogeschool Utrecht, Utrecht
High School, HAVO - 2004
De Werkplaats, Bilthoven

SIGNIFICANT COURSES

Holistic Coach - 2024

The Upstarter, Amsterdam

Leadership Program Eurekans - 2023

Hult Ashridge Executive Education, UK

Culture Change - 2023

Nyenrode Business University, Breukelen

SKILLS

Software: Microsoft Office (Excel, Powerpoint, etc.) & Microsoft Dynamics **Languages:** native Dutch, fluent English, basic French & Spanish

STRENGTHS

Activator: makes things happen Strategic: thinks of solutions Positivity: enthusiastic & creative Developer: cultivates others

VALUES

Freedom & responsibility, independence equality, reliability, openness & trust

WORK EXPERIENCE

COMMERCIAL ROLES at Achmea Investment Management

Accountmanager 2020 - present

- Constructing client-wide communication large, strategic projects with commercial and operational impact.
- Making a meaningful program for the quarterly interactive Client Counsel and arranging the communications around it as secretary. **Business Development Associate Director** 2020
- Evaluated RFPs, whether these were mutually beneficial and declined the first ever request.
- Contributed to the Business Crisis team during Corona.

RISK MANAGEMENT ROLES at PGGM Investments

Investment Risk Manager 2016 - 2019

- Took the lead in over 80 worldwide operational due diligence (ODD) assessments of external managers. Covered: private equity, private real estate, direct infrastructure, insurance-linked, credit risk sharing, equity and credit strategies.
- Built a workflow management tool to suit the ODD process.

Risk Manager Private Markets 2014 - 2015

- Improved processes, investment restrictions and monitoring for private markets asset classes.
- Involved in pre-trade compliance, mandate changes, etc.

FINANCIAL ROLES at Deloitte Financial Advisory & Accountants Analyst for Mergers & Acquisitions 2013 -2014

- Prepared financial due diligence reports for mergers, acquisitions and carve-outs from large multinationals to smaller organizations.
- Mainly responsible for interviews to understand processes leading to ultimate (corrections to) financials.

Supervisor Audit, Financial Services Industry 2013

- Took the lead with a team for audit assignments within the financial services industry: ISAE 3402, financial statements, illiquid assets, etc.

Staff Audit, Financial Services Industry 2010 - 2013

- Performed multiple audits, involved with the recruitment, part of the workers council (Dutch: OR).